From:

Sent: 01 June 2021 12:49

To: Jill Bastow

Cc: Planning

Subject: Maryondale, Robin Hoods Bay - 2020/0885/FL and 2020/0887/LB

Dear Jill — | hope you have enjoyed a great Bank Holiday weekend.

In relation to the above application the applicant is confirming that they would like to remove
(omit) Unit 2 entirely from the scheme.

This leaves the flue work and proposal for Unit 1 only (dual use). | have attached an amended plan
showing only Unit 1 going forward.

With this in mind, the applicant is eager to secure planning and listed building consent for the
remaining works as soon as is reasonably possible please although | appreciate that you are very
busy.

Kind regards
Chergt

Cheryl Ward Planning
MSc MRTPI

Chartered Town Planner
MSc MRTPI

- crey'Ward

@ vwww.cherylwardplanning.co.uk Planni ng
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N YM N P A contractor prior to commencement NAME AND ADDRESS L
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